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AECENVED-FPSC

MEMORANDUHN
SIJUN-L PM 1: 46

June 2, 1999

RECUnLS AND
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING C,
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (COX) Vi [b
RE: DOCKET NO. 981561-TC - In re: Cancellation by Florida

Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
No. 3046 issued to South Florida Biocavailability Clinic
for wviolation of Rule 25-4,0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

q49-112%-C0O

Attached is a Consummating Order to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. {(Number of pages in order - 2)

WPC/slh
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications (Isler)

1:981561lco.wpc \




TO:
FROM:

RE:

RECENED-F:PSC
MEMORANDUM
May 4, 1999 TIHAY -9 PH1g: 50
RECORUS A
REPOHﬁNéq 2

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) v” E @)

DOCKET NO. 981561-TC - In re: Cancellaticn by Florida
Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
No. 3046 issued to Soutk Florida Bicavailability Clinic

for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

49-0903- Pan

Attached is a:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE

to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in

order - 6)

KMP/slh

Attachment

cc:

Division of Communications (Isler)

1:981561 . kmp
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